From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Boss Frederick fred.boss@doj.state.or.us

RE: NYU Fellow Appointment

June 18, 2018 at 10:58 AM

Rosenblum Ellen F Ellen.F.Rosenblum@doj.state.or.us

Ok

From: Rosenblum Ellen F

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Boss Frederick

Subject: Re: NYU Fellow Appointment

Do not use volunteer!
Ellen Rosenblum
Oregon Attorney General

On Jun 18, 2018, at 8:38 AM, Boss Frederick <fred.boss @doj.state.or.us<mailto:fred.boss @doj.state.or.us>> wrote:

Here is Paul's cleaned up version. Novick will not be entered into the state's personnel system so he will not technically be an
employee of the state. There may be a better word to refer to him than "volunteer" but employee is not the right word. | believe we
could do a short appointment letter with an attached agreement

From: Garrahan Paul

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 5:37 PM
To: Boss Frederick

Subject: NYU Fellow Appointment

| deleted the HIPAA clauses, and trimmed out some provisions related to reports and work quality that really aren't necessary, | think,
with more of an internal SAAG like Steve will be. | thought of deleting out the contract boilerplate at the end, but then decided better
safe than sorry. | think this is pretty straightforward now.

Paul Garrahan

Attorney-in-Charge | Natural Resources Section | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court St. NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096

503.947.4593 (Direct)

503.929.7553 (Mobile)
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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Boss Frederick fred.boss@doj.state.or.us &

Fwd: NYU Fellow Appointment

June 21, 2018 at 11:44 AM

Rosenblum Ellen F Ellen.F.Rosenblum@doj.state.or.us

Here is the agreement. | cannot find the term volunteer in this draft.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Boss Frederick <fred.boss@doj.state.or.us<mailto:fred.boss @doj.state.or.us>>

Date: June 18, 2018 at 8:38:48 AM PDT

To: Rosenblum Ellen F <Ellen.F.Rosenblum@doj.state.or.us<mailto:Ellen.F.Rosenblum@doj.state.or.us>>
Subject: FW: NYU Fellow Appointment

Here is Paul’s cleaned up version. Novick will not be entered into the state’s personnel system so he will not technically be an
employee of the state. There may be a better word to refer to him than “volunteer” but employee is not the right word. | believe we
could do a short appointment letter with an attached agreement

From: Garrahan Paul

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 5:37 PM
To: Boss Frederick

Subject: NYU Fellow Appointment

| deleted the HIPAA clauses, and trimmed out some provisions related to reports and work quality that really aren’t necessary, | think,
with more of an internal SAAG like Steve will be. | thought of deleting out the contract boilerplate at the end, but then decided better
safe than sorry. | think this is pretty straightforward now.

Paul Garrahan

Attorney-in-Charge | Natural Resources Section | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court St. NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096

503.947.4593 (Direct)

503.929.7553 (Mobile)
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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Boss Frederick fred.boss@doj.state.or.us

RE: NYU Fellow Appointment

June 18, 2018 at 11:08 AM

Rosenblum Ellen F Ellen.F.Rosenblum@doj.state.or.us

We ran a search and this agreement does not use the term "volunteer

From: Rosenblum Ellen F

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 8:57 AM
To: Boss Frederick

Subject: Re: NYU Fellow Appointment

Do not use volunteer!
Ellen Rosenblum
Oregon Attorney General

On Jun 18, 2018, at 8:38 AM, Boss Frederick <fred.boss @doj.state.or.us<mailto:fred.boss @doj.state.or.us>> wrote:

Here is Paul's cleaned up version. Novick will not be entered into the state's personnel system so he will not technically be an
employee of the state. There may be a better word to refer to him than "volunteer" but employee is not the right word. | believe we
could do a short appointment letter with an attached agreement

From: Garrahan Paul

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 5:37 PM
To: Boss Frederick

Subject: NYU Fellow Appointment

| deleted the HIPAA clauses, and trimmed out some provisions related to reports and work quality that really aren't necessary, | think,
with more of an internal SAAG like Steve will be. | thought of deleting out the contract boilerplate at the end, but then decided better
safe than sorry. | think this is pretty straightforward now.

Paul Garrahan

Attorney-in-Charge | Natural Resources Section | General Counsel Division
Oregon Department of Justice

1162 Court St. NE, Salem, OR 97301-4096

503.947.4593 (Direct)

503.929.7553 (Mobile)
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